[ County Hall

ﬁ& / Cardiff
(& AR -
-.gil-. ‘ 3 Neuadd y Sir
CARDIFE  J oo
CAERDYDD Ffon: (029) 2087 2000
AGENDA
Committee LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
Date and Time FRIDAY, 31 MARCH 2017, 10.00 AM
of Meeting
Venue ROOM E, CITY HALL - CITY HALL
Membership Councillor Parry (Chair)
Councillors Hudson and Murphy
1 Declarations of Interest

To be made at the start of the agenda item in question, in accordance with the
Members’ Code of Conduct.

2 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - Brass Beetle
(Pages 1-12)

3 Application for the Review of a Premises Licence
(Pages 13 - 38)

4 Gambling Permits
(Pages 39 - 40)

Davina Fiore

Director Governance & Legal Services

Date: Monday, 27 March 2017

Contact: Graham Porter, 029 2087 3401, g.porter@cardiff.gov.uk

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg

By receiving this Agenda Pack electronically you have
saved the Authority approx. £** in printing costs



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

CARDIFF COUNCIL Agenda Item CO. 1172
CYNGOR CAERDYDD

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 31t March 2017

Report of the Head of Regulatory Services

Application for the grant of a Pi’emises Licence

Application No: 006377
Premises: The Brass Beetle, 11-13 Whitchurch Road, Cardiff
Ward: Gabalfa i

1.

1.1

1.2

2.1

4.1

Application

An application for the grant of a Premises Licence has been received from K and A
Property Limited in respect of The Brass Beetle, 11-13 Whitchurch Road, Cardiff.

The applicant has applied for the following:

Supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises
Monday to Sunday 11:00 to 15:00 and 17:00 to 23:00

Promotion of Licensing Objectives.

The additional conditions proposed by the applicant to meet the licensing objectives are
attached to the report.

Relevant Representations

Representations have been received in respect of the application, copies of which are
enclosed with the report. ’

The representation submitted by South Wales Police has been withdrawn as the applicant
has agreed to the proposed conditions.

The representation submitted by Environmental Health (Noise Pollution) has been
withdrawn as the applicant has agreed to the proposed condition.

Legal Considerations.

In respect of the application the decision must be taken following consideration of the
representations received with a view to promoting the licensing objectives which are:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Page 1



Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

4.2 In each case the Sub-Committee may make the following determination

a) To grant the application.

b) To modify the conditions of the licence, by altering, om1tt1ng or addmg to them,
where relevant.

c) Reject the whole or part of the application.

4.3 All decisions taken by the Sub-Committee must (a) be within the legal powers of the
Council and its Committees; (b) comply with any procedural requirement imposed by
-law; (c) be undertaken in accordance with the procedural requirements imposed by the
Council eg. standing orders and financial regulations; (d) be fully and properly informed,
() be properly motivated; (f) be taken having regard to the Council’s fiduciary duty to its
taxpayers; and (g) be reasonable and proper in all the circumstances. -

5. Issues for Discussion.

5.1  The application should be determined and the appropriateness of any condltlons on the
licence needs to be discussed.

Dave Holland | 15 March 2017
Regulatory Services '

Page 2



Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

SMALL RESTAURANT WITH SMALL BAR AREA. ADEQUATE STAFF NUMBERS WHO ARE WELL TRAINED TO DEAL WITH
CERTAIN SITUATIONS. IN GENERAL BELIEVE CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL WILL BE PRIMARILY WITH FOOD. CCTV CAMERAS
FITTED. FREE WATER ON REQUEST. MANAGER/SUPERVISOR WITH PERSONAL LICENCE ALWAYS ON DUTY.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV CAMERAS WILL BE IN PLACE AND RECORDINGS KEPT . AGE VERIFICATION POLICY WILL BE IN PLACE. WELL TRAINED
STAFF IN THE LICENSING ACT AND DEALING WITH CUSTOMERS. DOORS WELL ALARMED. ANY PERSON APPEARING DRUNK
WILL NOT BE ALLOWED TO BE SERVED ALCOHOL AND NOT ALLOWED ON PREMISES

¢) Public saféty

SECURITY CAMERAS IN PLACE. PROCEDURE IN PLACE FOR CONTACTING EMERGENCY SERVICES. WELL LIT AREA, A NUMBER
OF RESTAURANTS NEARBY. ON A MAIN ROAD. NO ALCOHOL TO BE CONSUMED OUTSIDE EXCEPT SMALL SMOKING AREA-
REAR "BEER GARDEN"

d) The prevention of public nuisance

MUSIC WILL BE KEPT LOW VOLUME. VERY SMALL OUTSIDE SMOKING AREA. RESTAURANT WILL BE CLOSED AT 11.00PM.
PROPOSAL FOR PIZZA RESTAURANT SO ODOUR WILL BE EMMITTED THROUGH CHIMNEY FLUE AND WILL BE LOW TO NIL.
{|NO LITTER WASTE AS FOOD EATEN ON PREMISES. LIGHT POLLUTION- NO EXCESSIVE LIGHTING .

e) The protection of children from harm

NO ADULT ENTERTAINMENT ON PREMISES. AGE VERIFICATION POLICY WILL BE IN PLACE. ENSURING PHOTO ID IS
PRODUCED BY INDIVIDUALS WHO APPEAR TO BE UNDER 21. CCTV CAMERAS IN PLACE. PREMISES ARE SECURE. LAYOUT
WILL COMPLY WITH HEALTH AND SAFTEY REGULATIONS.

Section 19 of 19

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http //www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300, £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00%

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,

© Queen’s Printer and Controlter of HMSO 2009

Page 3




Barker, Kirstie

BT
From: Timothy.Davies@south-wales.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 19 February 2017 11:05
To: Lanwar@hotmail.co.uk
Cc: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory)
Subject: Premises Licence Application - The Brass Beetle [OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 20170219102910335.pdf
OFFICIAL
Lauren

Please find attached South Wales Police representations in relation to your application.

I know you have already agreed to the conditions but can | ask you formally notify Cardiff Council Licensing and
myself that you are happy with the conditions by return email.

I have copied in Cardiff Council Licensing on this email so you have their correct email address.
Regards

Tim

Tim Davies

Police Constable 3466 / Cwnstabl 3466

Police Licensing / Trwyddédu Heddlu

Cardiff Bay Police Sta«tion/ Gorsaf Heddlu Bae Caerdydd,
James Street/ Stryd James,

Cardiff/ Caerdydd.

CF10 5EW.

Internal Phone / Ffén mewnol 34207
External Phone / Ffon Allanol 02920527207
Mobile / Ffon Symudol 07976277161

Email / E-bost tim.davies@south-wales.bnn.police.uk

Please visit our website/ Ewch i'n gwefan www.south-wales.police.uk

Page 4



‘-----Original Message----- . :
* From: ricohcdfbay017 @south-wales.pnn.police.uk [mailto:ricohcdfbay017 @south-wales.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 19 February 2017 09:29
To: Davies, Tim swp3466 <Timothy.Davies@south-wales.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Message from "RICOHCDFBAY017"

This E-mail was sent from "RICOHCDFBAY017" (Aficio MP C5501).

Scan Date: 19.02.2017 10:29:10 (+0100)
Queries to: ricohcdfbay017 @south-wales.pnn.police.uk

~ OFFICIAL

Ydych chi angen siarad gyda'r heddlu ond nad oes angen ymateb brys arnoch? Ffoniwch 101... Gellir defnyddio'r rhif
i roi gwybod am achos nad yw'n un brys i unrhyw heddlu yng Nghymru a Lioegr.
Mewn argyfwng, ffoniwch 999 bob amser.

Do.i/ou need to speak to police but don't require an emergency response? Call 101... The number can be used to
report a non-emergency to any force in Wales and England.
In an emergency, always dial 999.

Unauthorised use or disclosure of this email may be unlawful.
View our confidentiality statement at http://www.south-wales.police.uk/en/e-mail-confidentiality-statement/

Gallai defnyddio neu ddatgelu’r neges e-bost hon heb awdurdod fod yn anghyfreithlon. ;
Gallwch weld ein datganiad cyfrinachedd yn: http://www.south-wales.police.uk/cy/datganiad-cyfrinachedd-e-bost/

Page 5



CADW DE CYMRU'N DDIOGEL *’KEEPING SOUTH WALES SAFE

OFFICIAL

" Licensing Department
Cardiff Bay Police Station,

James Street,
Cardiff
CF10 5EW
17" February 2017
Lauren Anwar
C/Q Bevan & Buckland
Langdon House
Langdon Road
Swansea:
SA18QY
Dear Ms Anwar

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003.

The Brass Bestle, 11-13 Whitchurch Road, Cardiff CF14 3JN

[ have caused enquiries o be made info-this application and make the following representations that | wish to be
considered when deciding on the licensable activifies and conditions for the licence. '

| therefore ask that the Licensing Committee hear the representations made by the Police when determining the
grant of this application.

Should the applicant agree to comply with the representations made to meet the licensing objectives before a
hearing, then please accept that the Police will automatically withdraw their request for a hearing with the
Licensing Committee

POLICE REPRESENTATIONS

I have identified conditions below which are appropriate and proportionate that would enable the premises to
operate-in line with the licensing objectives

Prif Gwnstabl Peter Vaughan, Q.8¢.f, QPM, BSc (Hons), DipAppCrim Chief Constable

Page 6



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
QFFICIAL

1. Premises licence only to remain valid as long as the primary function of the premises is that of a
restaurant/café.

2. Seventy percent of licensable area where the public have access to be seated.

3. A GCTYV system be installed to an agreed standard as approved by South Wales Police and maintained
and operated-at all times when the premises are open to the public.
The system will cover all internal areas of the premises where the public have access (excluding toilets),
including all entrances and exits and any external area associated with the premises.
The images will bie kept for a minimum period of 31 days.
A copy must be provided in a readily playable format to South Wales Police employees should it be
requested within 24 hours of the request.
There will be sufficient trained staff to facilitate the above.
CCTV signage will be placed in prominent positions inside and outside the premises.

4. The premises will operate the ‘Challenge 25 Policy. This policy will be brought to customers’ attention
through the display of appropriate signage. Challenge 25 notices will be displayed in prominent positions
throughout the premises. The only form of identification recognised will be photographic identification
cards, such as driving licence, passport or proof of age scheme (PASS) card.

5. All staff will be fully frained before vtﬁe,y are authorised to sell alcohol and will be refresher trained on a
regular basis, with records kept on the training, retraining and initial authorisation and re-authorisation.

6. No sales of alcohol are permitted in the rear outside courtyard.
Additional evidence to support the Police representations and conditionis may be used at a subsequent hearing
before the Licensing Committee; this may be expanded on verbally, or by way of written evidence.
Should you have any queries regarding the above representations, please contact Police Constable Tim Davies at

the Licensing Department, Cardiff Bay Police Station on Telephone 029 20527207,

Yours sincerely

Chief Inspector
SOUTH WALES POLICE EASTERN BCU HEDDLU DE CYMRU URKS Y DWYRAIN
Cardifl Bay Police Station, James $trect, Cardifl Bay CF10 SEW Gorsafl Heddlu Bac Caerdydd, Stryd James, Bac Cacrdydd CFI0 SEW
Telephone: 029 2022 2111 FFacsimile: 029 2052 7280 Tetiffon; 0292022 2111 Fiacsimill: 0292052 7280

GFFICIAL
2

Page 7



Barker, Kirstie

From: Lauren Anwar <l.anwar@hotmail.co.uk>

Sent: 19 February 2017 11:41

To: timothy.davies@south-wales.pnn.police.uk

Cc: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory)

Subject: ‘ Re: Premises Licence Application - The Brass Beetle [OFFICIAL]
Hi Tim,

Thank you for your email. Yes | can confirm that | happily agree to all of the conditions listed.
Kind Regards,
Lauren Anwar

Get Qutlook for Android

From: timothy.davies@south-wales.pnn.police.uk

Sent: Sunday, 19 February, 11:05 a.m.

Subject: Premises Licence Application - The Brass Beetle [OFFICIAL]
To: l.anwar@hotmail.co.uk

Cc: licensing@cardiff.gov.uk

OFFICIAL Lauren Please find attached South Wales Police representations in relation to your application. |
know you have already agreed to the conditions but can | ask you formally notify Cardiff Council Licensing
and myself that you are happy with the conditions by return email. | have copied in Cardiff Council
Licensing on this email so you have their correct email address. Regards Tim Tim Davies Police Constable
3466 / Cwnstabl 3466 Police Licensing / Trwyddedu Heddlu Cardiff Bay Police Station/ Gorsaf Heddlu Bae
Caerdydd, James Street/ Stryd James, Cardiff/ Caerdydd. CF10 5EW. Internal Phone / Ffdn mewnol 34207
External Phone / Ffén Allanol 02920527207 Mobile / Ffon Symudol 07976277161 Email / E-

bost tim. davies@south-wales.pnn.police.uk Please visit our website/ Ewch i'n gwefan www.south-
wales.police.uk -—---Original Message----- From: ricohcdfbay017@south-wales.pnn.police.uk
[mailto:ricohcdfbay017 @south-wales.pnn.police.uk] Sent: 19 February 2017 09:29 To: Davies, Tim
swp3466 Subject: Message from "RICOHCDFBAY017" This E-mail was sent from "RICOHCDFBAY017"
(Aficio MP C5501). Scan Date: 19.02.2017 10:29:10 (+0100) Queries to: ricohcdfbay017@south-
wales.pnn.police.uk OFFICIAL Ydych chi angen siarad gyda'r heddlu ond nad oes angen ymateb brys
arnoch? Ffoniwch 101... Gellir defnyddio’r rhif i roi gwybod am achos nad yw'n un brys i unrhyw heddlu yng
Nghymru a Lloegr. Mewn argyfwng, ffoniwch 999 bob amser. Do you need to speak to police but don't
require an emergency response? Call 101... The number can be used to report a non-emergency to any
force in Wales and England. In an emergency, always dial 999.

Unauthorised use or disclosure of this email may be unlawful. View our confidentiality statement at
http://www.south-wales.police.uk/en/e-mail-confidentiality-statement/ Gallai defnyddio neu ddatgelu’r neges
e-bost hon heb awdurdod fod yn anghyfreithlon. Gallwch weld ein datganiad cyfrinachedd yn:
http://www.south-wales.police.uk/cy/datganiad-cyfrinachedd-e-bost/

Page 8



Barker, Kirstie

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Jones, Gillian (Pollution)

17 February 2017 10:27

Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory)
"Timothy.Davies@south-wales.pnn.police.uk’

Brass Beetle, 11-13 Whitchurch Road - new premsies application
IMG_20170215_101506.jpg ‘

With regard to the new premises application submitted for the ‘Brass Beetle’, 11-13 Whitchurch Road, { would like
to make the following representation concerning the rear outside amenity area, under public nuisance grounds:

The hours that the external drinking and dining area that are attached to the premises remains open to the public
and used for the supply of alcohol and table meals to members of the public shall terminate at 21:00 hours each

day.

I can confirm that | have spoken to Lauren Anwar, the applicant and Tim Davies (Police Licensing Officer) regarding

this issue.
Kind regards

Mrs Gillian Jones .

Neighhourhood Services Officer / Swyddog Gwasanaethau Cymdogae{b
Shared Regulatory Services / Gwasanaethau Rheoliadol a Rennir

Bridgend, Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan

Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, Caerdydd a Bro Morgannwg

Phone | Ffon: 02920871819

e-mail / e-bost: Gillian.Jones@Cardiff gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in English and Welsh and we will
ensure that we communicate with you in the language of your choice,
whether that’s English, Welsh or bilingual as fong as you let us know
which you prefer. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

Mae’r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg o byddwn
yn sicrhau ein bod yn cyfathrebu é chi yn eich dewis iaith boed yn .
Gymraeg, yn Saesneg neu’n ddwyieithog dim ond i chi roi gwybod i ni pa
un sydd well gennych. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi,

From: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory)

Sent: 15 February 2017 13:32

To: Jones, Gillian (Pollution)

Subject: FW: 11-13 Whitchurch road [OFFICIAL]

" Hi Gillian,

Attached as promised ©

Plage 9



Barker, Kirstie

From: Lauren Anwar <l.anwar@hotmail.co.uk>

Sent: 03 March 2017 15:38

To: Jones, Gillian (Pollution)

Cc: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory)

Subject: RE: "The Brass Beetle" 11-13 Whitchurch RD
Hi Gillian,

My name is Lauren Anwar, | spoke to you a few weeks ago in regards to "The Brass Beetle" and the outside
area. Kirstie forwarded your email:

'With regard to the new premises application submitted for the ‘Brass Beetle’, 11-13 Whitchurch Road, | would like
to make the following representation concerning the rear outside amenity area, under public nuisance grounds:

The hours that the external drinking and dining area that are attached to the premises remains open to the public
and used for the supply of alcohol and table meals to members of the public shall terminate at 21:00 hours each
day.'

I would just like to confirm that we have agreed to this.

If there is anything else please do not hesitate in contacting me.
Kind Regards,

Lauren Anwar

lL.anwar@hotmail.co.uk
07715583650

Page 10



Griffiths, Paul (PPE) _ ———

|

From:

Sent: 13 February 2017 14:04

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) : -

Cc: ’ Bridges, Ed (ClIr); rhystaylor892@gmail.com; ashleywood007 @gmail.com
Subject: . * Licensing Application, 11-13 Whitchurch Road, Gabalfa

. FAO: Licensing Section, Cardiff Council, CF10 3ND
Hello,

Please accept this email as my Representation Submission Form (Licensing Act 2003 - Representation
in respect of Premises Licence Applications). If you are unable to accept this email submission, please
let me know and I shall re-submit by post.

Details of person making representation
F

[ERE P . Lo

- t . -
B ) S : o

Details of premises representation is about
Name of premises: Brass Beetle

Address: 11-13 Whitchurch Road, Cardiff
Application no: Unknown

Licensing objectives that my representation relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder: Yes
Public safety: Yes

Prevention of public nuisance: Yes
Protection of children from harm: Yes

Summary of my concerns about this application:

I have been living in the cul-de-sac end of Llanishen Street close to Whitchurch Road since 2002. This
part of Llanishen Street provides a thoroughfare between Whitchurch Road and its surrounding area.
Since the Licensing Act 2003 came into force in 2003, I have experienced numerous incidents of crime
and disorder, public safety and public nuisance in the proximity of my house. It is not unusual to find
local youths and other people gathering around the benches and telephone box located between
Llanishen Street and Whitchurch Road late at night in an intoxicated state.

I hereby strongly object any attempt to grant further licenses in the area. I note there are a good
number‘of restaurants and supermarkets serving the area already.

Further details: : _ '
The applciation by Brass Beetle will have an adverse effect on the licensing objectives. If the license is

“granted, -

(a) it will increase crime and disorder in the area. It is understood that an intoxicated person is more
likely to become a victim of crime. : :

(b) As stated in (@), an increase in crime and disorder will jeopardise public safety in the main
thoroughfare in the area. :

(c) An intoxicated person(s) is likely to cause public nuisance in the area.
(d) The area is a major thoroughfare between Allensbank Primary School and Whitchurch Road. The

presence of intoxicated person(s) will no doubt affect the well-being of young chi.ldren as well as
youths and teenagers. This is in contrary to the objective for the protection of children from harm.

1
Page 11



CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Pau Orders
CountyHall
Aflantic Wharf
Cardff CF104UW
Tel: 029 20872000

City of Cardiff Council

ngor Dinas Caerdyd

ﬁa%wi}b

Scale: 1:708
Date: 1532017 at 11:12AM

Coordingtes:

© Croan copyight and database rights (2014).
This copyis prod.oed specificallyto supply County Council |nfa'nat|m NO

further copies maybe

Ordnance Survey1m023375(2014)-

Page 12




Agenda ltem 3

CARDIFF COUNCIL Agenda Item CO. 1173

CYNGOR CAERDYDD

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 31 March 2017
Report of the lHead of Regulatory Services
Application for Review of a Premises Licence

~ Application No: CCCP/00376

Name of Premises: New Inn, Caerphilly Road, Cardiff

1. Application

1.1 An application for the Review of the above Premises Licence held by Punch Tavérns Plc

has been received.

1.2 The Premises Licence permits the following licensable activity:

Exhibition of films (Indoors)

Monday to Saturday 9:00am  11:00pm
Sunday Noon 10:30pm
Indoor spbrting event
Monday to Saturday 9:00am  11:00pm
Sunday Noon ~ 10:30pm
Performance of live music (Indoors) '
Monday to Saturday 9:00am  11:00pm
Sunday , Noon  10:30pm
Playing of recorded music (Indoors) .
Monday to Saturday 9:00am  11:00pm
Sunday Noon . 10:30pm
Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors)
Monday to Saturday 9:00am  11:00pm
Sunday Noon  10:30pm
Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Saturday 10:00am  11:00pm
Sunday Noon  10:30pm
Christmas Day Noon 3:00pm
Christmas Day 7:00pm  10:30pm
Good Friday Noon  10:30pm
New Years Eve until start of permitted hours on 1st Jan

Page 13



2.1

4.1

4.2

4.3

Details of the Application for Review.

An application for Review has been received. A copy of the application and supporting
documentation is enclosed with the report.

The application relates to the following licensing objectives:
1. The prevention of crime and disorder

2. The prevention of public nuisance

3. Public safety

4. The protection of children from harm

Relevant Representations -

- The application for review has been advertised on the premises as required by the

legislation. Representations received are enclosed with the report.

Legal Considerations.

Any decision must be taken following consideration of the representations received with
a view to promoting the licensing objectives which are:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

In each case the Sub-Committee may make the following determination
L ]

a) To take no action.

b) To modify the conditions of the licence, by altering, omitting or adding to them,
where relevant. '

)] To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence.

d) Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor.

€) Suspend the Premises Licence for a period not exceeding three months.

19} Revoke the Premises Licence.

All decisions taken by the Sub-Committee must (a) be within the legal powers of the
Council and its Committees; (b) comply with any procedural requirement imposed by
law; (c) be undertaken in accordance with the procedural requirements imposed by the
Council eg. standing orders and financial regulations; (d) be fully and properly informed;
(¢) be properly motivated; (f) be taken having regard to the Council’s fiduciary duty to its
taxpayers; and (g) be reasonable and proper in all the circumstances.

Page 14



5. Recommendation.

It is recommended that the application for Review be considered and determined on its
merits.

Dave Holland ' 15 March 2017 .
Regulatory & Supporting Services ’

Page 15



Reference number:

p =
CARDIFF

The City of Cardiff Council
Licensing Section, Room 203 , City Hall,
Cardiff, CF10 3ND.

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary,
. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I :*)r/il»\%\(\&\(\nvxe& ..................

(insert name of applicant) :
apply for the review of 2 premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section §7 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 Premises or clup Ppremises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance Survey map reference or description

Neu BN F\f?\/lo -

CC\Q.(‘?\A\\B !Qjoa\a"‘(

A

Post town ' Post code (if known)

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

)._:\ LRnee \r\§:\ e~ A\ ADLIA

Quae =4 ‘\O‘vj (bu\,\ TV owenns N

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

U\/\\M\O\.} AN

Page 16



Part 2 - Applicant details

lam ,

Please tick v yes
1) an individual, body or business which is not a respongsible ‘
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) @/
or (B) below)
2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) A _ |
3) a member of the club to which this application relates O
(please complete (A) below)
(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick v yes
Me [ Mis [J Miss [] Ms [ Other title 'Dp

' (for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Niee R
%Elgeas/eﬁck v yes
I am 18 years old or over ‘
Current postal -
address if -
different from ‘
premises
address
Post town 1 Post Code ~ 1
3. : l
3 .

Daytime contact telephone namber

E-mail address , .. 1
(optional) ’

Page 17



(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Naxhe and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes v°
"P O\.Fﬁ‘cw\O\‘?(j ‘H\Q.
(abte oo
Q‘?j eckives

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection of children from harm

S

Page 18



Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)
,n/\ oto O@Q-BPM &e@o\rwﬁj plemsz_

Page 19




[ Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 3) :

T P_Q_o\ I\ !‘(V\CG‘(?‘Q/\ ~dease S;UL.S\Q{)O\FO\%Q
ox onded Letkec ond dimgmmo{e‘m/
oS {@wﬁo\releck (fj NSRRI RS

Page 20



: Please tick v yes
Have you made an application for review relating to the d

premises before {\é
If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year
: LI T T T TTT

If you have madeArepresentaﬁons before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them ‘

Ue lhowe ~dr made an o\ﬁé \?gpj%q ?mmb/
bu\i’\/\&ﬁ% OWLON.@L L% \9\\1&\ LA i |
0% predony (Bengng by 23t + 2001,

\]C\f;Q\:\,\ el oveld CQC?@?GACML;@ ki L\J\QMSI i\l\j‘
onth &or oudlardiet Gre b@lﬁ —{%umiaei
O Bancin e |

Page 21




Please tick v/

yes

* Thave sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authoﬁﬁes [3/—
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,

as appropriate .
* lunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my |
application will be rejected

I'T IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TQ A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 4) '

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature C&/
o PN Mee
Date Z(,_ \ ‘ -%

ek sttt [ oo

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town ' Past Code '

‘Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your ¢-mail address
(optional) . '

Notes for Guidance

1.- A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other

statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are

included in the grounds for review if available.

4. The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

w0

Page 22




1% January 2017
Submitted by email along with application form and documentation on 10*" January 2017 to

licensing@cardiff.gov.uk

gareth.thomas@punchtaverns.com

gwion.iwan@punchtaverns.com

fbowden@cardiff.gov.uk,

We write to apply to the Licensing Committee to amend the License of the New Inn Pub
Caerphilly Road Cardiff to not allow use of outdoor areas as outdoor pubs or beer gardens,
most especially the area that extends into the residential cul-de-sac of Hampton Road leading
" into Norton Avenue. : '

If the premises owners were submitting a new application to construct an outdoor pub/beer
garden in such a residential area especially in a residential cul-de-sac such as this so close to
family homes where the residents object, then clearly such new permission would not be
given. Unfortunately, because the original licence applied by default to the whole property, a
number of years ago an outdoor pub area appeared outside the New Inn in what was once a
car park, and this has been such a source of nuisance, noise, disturbance and stress for local
residents, families and children since the pub recently closed. As this was allowed essentially
due to a historical legal loop hole is it only right that this is reviewed in the light of experience
of its detrimental effects. The difference to us as residents and to our quality of life since the
pub recently closed has been enormous. Therefore, we have to as local residents petition the
Licencing committee to act to prevent a continuation of nuisance and the effects on our
families.

According to the Licensing Act 2003, a premises licence must “be tailored to the individual
type, location and characteristics of the premises and events concerned”. A residential cul-
de-sac in a quiet suburb is not an appropriate location or type of place for an outdoor
pub/beer garden!

Page 23



The main licencing objectives that are breached by having such an outdoor pub area in a
residential cul-de-sac are predominantly prevention of public nuisance and protection of local
residential children from harm. But, as you will see given the long history of this pub, whoever
the licensee has been, there are alse major implications in terms of the cther licensing

objectives of public safety and prevention of crime and disorder.

The outdoor pub area as demarcated at present is some 14-15 metres from our own home,
some 7-8 metres from the nearest family home which is awaiting the arrival of new owners,
and only metres from a large children’s day care nursery for children under the age of 5. All
these and other properties overlook the outdoor pub area. Regardless of who is or isn’t
responsible for managing the pub this is clearly a completely inappropriate location for
outdoor consumption of alcohol, smoking and whatever other activities and conduct are
associated with an outdoor pub.

So itis hardly difficult to understand that an outdoor pub metres away from residential family
homes, metres away from children’s bedrooms is a considerable source of public nuisance.
Even punch taverns at their most recent public meeting openly admitted that we would.
inevitably hear swearing and noise from the beer garden from within our homes and from
our gardens — their reply several times with shrugs of the shoulder being “yes it’s a pub”.

Indeed, punch plan to increase the number of people using the pub, thus worsening the
problems. - ’ : )

We as local residents have had public meetings with the owners of the pub, punch taverns
and made our concerns and objections very clear to them on a number of occasions. When
punch initially submitted plans for renovation of pub including the outdoor area to the
planning committee within less than 2 days, 92 local residents signed a petition to object
against such refurbishment and reopening, many wrote to the planning and licensing
committees at that time only a few months ago. The strength of public feeling against the
pub reopening but particularly against having an outdoor pub so close to their homes was
overwhelming. ‘

Punch will no doubt claim that they will be more responsible — but they show no record of
this in how they have managed and run this pub for many years. They will no doubt claim that
* they are instituting a different style of management where they will be more involved — but
this bears no weight given their track record of involvement — for example on the Licensing
hearing of 2007 punch and the legal representatives were made very aware even if they
somehow hadn’t been before of the problems this pub caused for the local community but
what was their response? Only to resubmit the same application in 2009 without any steps

2
Page 24



before or after taken to liaise with the community or act to reduce the very significant
problems. And then to claim in 2016 that they did not know of any history of problems with
the pub (see submitted letters) — even though their solicitor at the first public meeting in
August 2016 was the same person at the previous licensing hearings where all the problems‘
were clearly aired and evidenced by local residents! ’ ‘

Punch may be unhappy with this application including the timing of it, but that certainly is not
the purpose of the application, quite the opposite. We have been left with no alternative. We
have tried so many times to communicate with Punch. At the last public meeting were left
with Punch saying they would reconsider the use of the beer garden, and so we trusted them
and took no further action, waiting to hear further, only then to find a planning application
had been submitted without informing residents that they still intended to go ahead with the
outdoor part of the pub, and then before Christmas unannounced for builders to arrive at the .
pub to start work. We have put together this application once the Christmas break was over.
The application is supported by another petition of local residents. We have drawn a line at
collecting 40 signatures, representing 27 local households, as such a petition is an exhausting
and time-consuming thing to again be forced to do and we would like out ofcourtésy to Punch
to ensure that this application is in place before they invest money in the outdoor area. A
petition of some 92 signatures of local residents along with various letters against the
renovation of the pub including the outdoor space has already been submitted to Licensing
only a few months ago, so the council and indeed punch can be in no doubt that so many local
households do not want this space on their doorsteps.

Punch taverns claim they want to attract a different clientele — but the only method for doing
this that they have been able to give us is that they are “introducing” a food menu and soft
furnishings! — the last licensees already had done this! They have given us no methods or
policies for how they are going to eliminate the “problematic clientele” whether on the
premises or when they extrude into the local area outside our homes. However, they have
also told us that the plan to significantly increase the number of people using the pub which
is something of a contradiction, especially as they know the vast majority of locals do not
want to use such a pub, having also clearly made their feelings plain to them and to the council
in objecting to the pub being refurbished and reopened. Punch have claimed to have received
a couple of letters of support — but even if this is so it is interesting to know if these are by
people who live where they would be significantly adversely affected by the problems, and
also even if this is the case this is a tiny minority compared to the vast majority who have
plainly made their feelings known — please note various petitions and letters that licensing
will already have seen. When asked repeatedly by residents about where these new
customers from out of the area are going to park, with residents repeatedly having explained
the already sighificant problems faced of lack of parking in this residents only parking zone,
punch have simply said that this is not their problem or responsibility, to quote from last
public meeting “that’s the councils problem not ours”. When asked about the problem of-
people not just parking illegally in the cul-de-sac but then driving through it after leaving the

3

Page 25



pub under the influence of alcohol again the response was that of course people would drink
alcohol in the pub and that this wasn’t their problem. So in addition, any claims Punch may
try to offer of providing a service for the local community are clearly not the case.

Indeed, Punch on their website as part of trying to attract a new licensee are promoting the
pub as “part of a localised drinking circuit that buzzes with activity on Fridays and Saturdays!”.
This his Heath/Birchgrove areal There is no such “drinking circuit” here with the pub closed,
there is no “buzzing with activity” with the pub closed. Punch are openly trying to promote
such a public nuisance. We have put this to them on several occasions including at the last
public meeting; at that meeting they said that that was how they originally were going to
promote the pub before they claim they were aware of the history of nuisance and problems
from the pub and the strength of local public feeling against it reopening. They promised that
that would be removed from the website and the promotion of the pub changed, but again
this promise was not kept.

However whether problematic clientele can be eliminated from the area or not does not
affect the key underlying problem - that an outdoor pub metres from family homes and
bedrooms, especially when in a residential cul-de-sac is an inevitable source of public
nuisance and inevitably exposes children to inappropriate disturbance and obscenities even

though they are in their own homes and gardens — even by Punch’s own admission. There is
hardly going to be a whisper only rule in the “beer garden”.

Piease note that due to the design of the building, much of the beer garden, especiaily the
part of the beer garden that involves Hampton Road, cannot be seen from the bar area, only
the part of the area at the Caerphilly Road end of the outdoor space outside the glass doors
can be seen by staff at the bar area. CCTV wouldn’t make any difference to the intrinsic noise
and disturbance that is associated with having a pub area outdoors.

. Punch taverns, without informing or involving local residénts, recently put in an application
to the planning department to further develop the outdoor pub area. As the planning
department have explained they are powerless to object to development as there is a licence
in place. This application includes putting a high fence and hedge around the beer garden
which may seem an improvement, but on past experience this does not improve the situation
and nuisance (there used to be a higher fence there some years ago). Such a fence/hedge
does not prevent noise nuisance, especially when it comes to being able to hear the beer
garden from bedrooms! Such a fence/hedge from past experience only serves to make the
people drinking alcohol and smoking even more disinhibited and oblivious to the fact that
they are surrounded by family homes would in the context of the disinhibitory effects of
alcohol use tend if anything to increase the amount of noise from the area — not just in
volume but in “bawdiness” and content of foul language and conversation that no child

4

Page 26



should have to overhear — as punch themselves said of the area, it is a pub after all and people
act as they do in pubs —it’s just here its outside and within metres of family and children’s
homes and bedrooms. ‘

- So how bad has it been for us as residents when the pub was open? Terrible. To avoid
repetition here, please read all the enclosed evidence of the many types of problems we have
experienced over so many years, and in particular please note the impact of the” beer garden”
as previous licensees optimistically called the outdoor drinking and smoking area. There is still
a noise abatement notice on the premises, but that _onl’y reflects the tip, of the iceberg, as
these records will show.

What difference had it made to us with the pub and beer garden closed? Transforms the
environment and community. It is so peaceful now. At last we feel safe walking from our home
to shops or takeaways around the corner whatever the time of day or night — often we had
to avoid this when the “beer _garden” was open as the records will show, even more so having
had threats made against us and obscenities thrown at us (records as evidence). The raucous
types of noise associated with the outdoor pub area was regularly a source of distress for our
children as to their young ears such loud behaviour and conduct sounded regularly like a fight
or disturbance breaking out simply because of how people act in pubs be they indoor or
outdoor — this was regu'larly a significant source of anxiety and stress for our children and
other children in the area. This source of anxiety and distress has obviously abated with the
pub closed, although my elder son still is very worried about what will happen when the noise
returns. Since the pub has been closed, my elder son no longer has nightmares about the
~ behaviour that he has witnessed by people from the pub — instead of having to avoid his ‘
bedroom window he is now free to sit at it and enjoy seeing.the world pass by; he has even
started keeping a little exercise book to write stories about the birds and animals and vehicles
he sees passing from his window. We can have our windows opent! (Surely we should be able
to have our bedroom windows open in summer time without hearing all the noise and
obscenities associated with an outdoor pub metres away!). The children can play on their
scooters in the front garden and chat to passing neighbours without fear of exposing them to
the lewd noise and obscenities of the beer garden. We can curl up on our bed in the front
bedroom and read bedtime stories together without the background lewdness and noise of
the “beer garden”! Surely this should be every child’s right? ‘

It certainly is the legal résponsibility for the body issuing or allowing a licence to ensure that
children are protected from exposure to improper conduct and strong/foul language. How
much more should local children be protected from exposure to such Ianguagé and
disturbance when in their own bedrooms and gardens!

Page 27



So it is clear that an outdoor pub so close to residential properties clearly breaches licensing
objectives in terms of source of public nuisance and protection of children from harm
regardless of whoever is or isn’t taking responsibility for running the pub. But also over many

years there have been considerable problems of antisocial and illega! behavicur by pub users,
much of this occurring outside our home by people who spill over from the beer garden,
especially into the lane alongside our home. Not having an outdoor part of the pub in the cul-
de-sac of Hampton Road itself would be a step towards discouraging pub users from coming
into the cul-de-sac for whatever purpose, be it drugs, sexual or lewd behaviour, illegal parking,
fighting and arguing, smashing glasses and bottles and leaving broken glass and litter around
or just having loud conversations outside homes and below bedroom windows. All of these
we have witnessed over and over again, regardless of licensees or whatever promises Punch’s
legal team or others have made at licencing hearings — you have documentation as evidence
of just some of the problems experienced for so long.

Why are we making this application? We have considered it for years — you will see that we
have previously written to Licensing several times asking how permission had been allowed
for such an outdoor pub area and asking what can be done about it, but have not wanted the
stress and repercussions from pub users or the impact that this has on our own health, which
is significant. We have no pleasure at all in this, quite the opposite. It was a truly horrible
experience to have to act or speak regarding previous licencing hearings — there were even

lies written about me personally in a letter to licensing by a pub user without redress, and the
hostility and abuse from pub users only increased. We are not alone in fear of repercussions
from users of speaking out about the problems when the pub was open. On hearing the pub
was to be reopened we have waited this long in the hope that Punch would see sense and act
~with appropriate care concern and compassion for iocai residents. At the last public meeting
with Punch Taverns, residents specifically asked punch if they had to have an outdoor pub
area, in particular one that extends into a residential cul-de-sac; we were told they would
consider this but the next thing we knew was that an application had been put in to further
develop the outdoor pub area anyway despite local residents’ objections. So, we have to ask
Licensing to overrule. We are not trying to antagonise Punch and are not playing any garhes
— quite the opposite. We are simply appealing for common sense and help by Licensing. We
have tried to work with punch and still fully intend to wherever they will hear our concerns.
. This is just local residents petitioning the council against such a large organisation with all
their legal representatives. But surely common sense must prevail — an outdoor pub
extending into a residential cul-de-sac metres from family homes and bedrooms cannot be
acceptable or appropriate regardless of who is or isn’t taking responsibility for running of
the pub or the conduct of its patrons. '

Yours truly

.Dr Ruth McKee B.Sc.Hons., M.B.B.Ch. Hons., M.R.C.S., M.D.

Mr Paul James McKee B.A.

Page 28



Included as evidence —

Copies of previous records, diaries, letters, petitions and evidence submitted to
licensing and planning over the years showing the record of problems and public
feeling. Licensing should have in it records the letters from other residents submitted
particularly in association with previous licensing applications by various licensees.
Copies of recent correspondences with punch taverns

Letter prepared by another family for local circulation on hearing of plans for
refurbishment. ' ‘

Petition signed by local residents m support of this application

Page 29



We, the undersigned, as residents living near the New inn Pub Caerphilly Road Cardiff,
object to the use of the outdoor area around the pub as an outdoor pub/beer garden
and ask the Licensing Committee of Cardiff Council and the appropriate authorities to
review the licence of this outdoor area. We would like Fenella Bowden our local councillor to
speak and make representations on our behalf. '

Signature B Address : ’ Date

%‘&i“m ’)\7*N‘Q‘ ton i 7) /ey
% ZZ& Y Moozw Avs | Tl 2o 7

— .

4 :T,_A// /Ucm,é;/a/i)u 7'///24/7
L%& U b Nolon Fve. 'L/f{QOﬂa
U |y Voo O o NNy

i @y date Ave | ] ] o

Bt Norfor Ay ) )IF
L2 rastTans g 201 )17
YR Nttt Ave | 7)1/1%
3 Netes e | 71T

6 Honghm Gt | F|17

G fongt st | 7[1fl7

20 podaert e |44 (14

Page 30



We, the undersigned, as residents living near the New Inn Pub Caerphilly Road Cardiff,
object to the use of the outdoor area around the pub as an outdoor pub/beer garden
and ask the Licensing Committee of Cardiff Council and the appropriate authorities to
review the licence of this outdoor area. We would like Fenella Bowden our focal councitlor to
speak and make representations on our behalf.

Signature —-———-- | Address Date
D.Ohoony |[FeNSRfy 4Vs & 1-¢7
v [ ‘ i -
4//‘\’{6 ZL"&W 26 NoRTed Bvs }g “at—/ 7
‘ 1

CONety L, viogry e |3~ 1- 7
S Rees VS Naven Benoe . |- V-V

DD Malegrt LS Nodoe dye [ F-1 - 197

. 7 P e N, \
g/\jgé%%\ N Wd/{% Kr |$- "/ 7,

R.gmﬁf.@ WO )T
Werjig Yooy | /. %yo(ﬁebc AVE. | & / ']

4 L . |
G & |3 pieihatiy e | &0V
7 v

Page 31



We, the undersigned, as residents living near the New Inn Pub Caerphilly Road Cardiff,
object to the use of the outdoor area around the pub as an outdoor pub/beer garden
and ask the Licensing Committee of Cardiff Council and the appropriate authorities to
review the licence of this outdoor area. We would fike Fenella Bowden our local counciltor to
speak and make representations on our behalf.

Signature -¥«-"4- Address ' : Date

/fc @,ﬁbé /4 D lept) £ T A £ / / ;-
77 » ; -
/MM 4 Nogroa 4@05 O Jor.
N/ K I & R Y

%\w 2\ Nolfon AYEME "’\(a {’Lo\q-
S\{w\ \( / < 'Qramgjmf\ Quwf %}‘ }Qm‘q-

25 m::!i‘aﬁﬁ&l Hussg | - | _20i 7
L5 Mot l) Qo1 i 7

LA | 61 Contdddan nd oq-0(-17
{QJGM«/ S’Z(ma"n}o/nnm/ 7y 4]/;//7
ﬁ//"fz W‘" S9 cacreicly | ‘7/// // K4

v

‘o L%{“'L,L 21 Nesben Moo | < /1 Va4
-’ /? ’

Page 32 | /5



576

Barker, Kirstie

From: _
Sent: 19 January 2017 20:40

- To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory)
Subject: New Inn Caerphilly Road Cardiff

Dear Sir

We would like you to take into consideration our remarks regarding the New Inn's application for permission for
"out door" sitting and drinking area to the side of the New Inn in Hampton Road. There is sufficient room for
outdoor seating to the front of the New Inn allowing the side area on Hampton Road to be used for parking. This
arrangement would have a double advantage to the New Inn i.e.

1. Allow the parking of patrons car - assisting in the calming of additional parking problems in a Residents parking
area of Hampton Road and Norton Avenue and saving on Police and Traffic Wardens resources. The area is prone to
parking problems without the additional New Inn patrons parking.

2. The New Inn is at present being refurbished and the area that is proposed for the outdoor seating area in
Hampton Road is being used by the builders vehicles thus alleviating a certain amount of parking problems. Can this

point please be taken into account when considering the licensing application.

3. The other relevant points are set out in Mr McKee's letter already in your possession so please gnve some
consideration to these points.

Yours faithfully

Page 33



. Barker, Kirstie

From: .

Sent: 21 January 2017 23:40

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory)
Subject: Out Beer Garden New Inn Pub.

As a resident of Norton avenue i would like the councit TO review the outdoor / beer garden at the New Inn pub on
Caerphilly Road,In asking the council to review the licence for a outdoor beer garden i i hope they won,t allow them to
have the part of the garden that extends into Hampton Road this is the part we see and hear most! completely
inappropriate to allow an outdoor pub in a residential cul-de-sac also this part is impossible for a licensee to fully
supervise as unlike the front part is not visible from inside the main bar area.
i understand they have applied for permission to put up a fence/hedge around part of beer garden this won,t help as
it still won,t block noise,.and it makes people more dis inhibited and less aware of family homes around it. also they
had a higher fence previously which did,not help.so please as a resident of Norton avenue for over 20 years don,t
allow a outside beer garden at the New Inn Pub on Caerphilly road or if this is not possible restrict it to Caerphilly
Road. ' :

Yours Truly T T e

Pagei34



Byarker, Kirstie

From:

Sent: 07 February 2017 18:47

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory); fenella.bowden@gmail.com; Bowden, Fenella (Clir)
Subject: o New Inn license review

to the licensing department and Licensing committee, Cardiff council,

re New Inn Pub,
| write regarding the application to review the license of the outdoor pub space, to support the review of the license
and restrict the use of the outdoor pub space, especially as it affects my home in Hampton Road.

After the many appeals to have the New Inn pub re-opened as something else, it pained me greatly to see it being
reopened as a public house. As previous fandiords time and time again failed to police the noise levels, and anti
social language and behaviour spilling out from the pub and its outdoor space, | am now left very disappointed with
the ongoing plans of the new outdoor pub area.

The tall fence of trees have now been removed that previously separated the front outdoor drinking area from the
area that impinges on my street, leaving that area much more open. The large corner entrance to the outdoor pub
space is still very much in use. People not only loiter in the outdoor pub space here but the direction of this area
encourages people to then mill out into our street, whether this be on arriving, leaving or coming into our street or
side-lanes to use drugs or other such activities.

Also, attempts in emails to address the side entrance door as a major nuisance to the inevitable noise of coming and
going from the pub, by having it converted to a fire door gnly, have been ignored and incredibly punch instead of
communicating back with us have rather not responded and referred us to Punch's solicitor - so much for
neighbourhood relations!

the addition of a food menu and soft furnishings are nothing new, all have been tried before. However it is of
significant concern that there are now regular promotions through the week offering free or discounted alcohol. Even
more reason not to allow outdoor space to be licensed where it impinges on family homes and living spaces.

The noise of the beer. garden along with the noise of drinkers simply coming and going from the pub, just simply

- cannot be policed! This has been proven time and time again by the failures of many a previous land lord and tenant
to police the noise levels, in spite of their promises to do otherwise. Indeed, to be fair to them,sometimes they have
tried. But it has proved a futile exercise. And then we as residence have been left time and time and time again to do
the policing of the noise levels foul language and anti social behaviour ourselves by constantly having to report the
levels of noise to the appropriate authorities. Perhaps Punch would like to have us on their payrolll- | mean that
womcally This, as stated far too many times before, IS NOT OUR JOBI!

Please take on board these factors, so that users of the outdoor parts of this establlshment use the Caerphilly road
part of the outdoor space in both outdoor pub area use and coming and going activity.

yours truly,
i

Page 35



Barker, Kirstie

—
From: Bowden, Fenella (Clir)
Sent: 04 February 2017 19:56
To: Barker, Kirstie
Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003: Application for Review - New Inn, Caerphilly Road, Cardiff.
Dear Kirstie

Thank you for notifying me of this application. 1 fully support the Application for Review & endorse the comments
made by the applicant, Mrs McKee. ‘

| have had a long experience of dealing with the issues that have arisen from the New Inn over many years & |
remain concerned that Punch Taverns have not addressed the issues of noise; how they are going to prevent the
public nuisance that has been the halimark of this pub in the past; how they will assure public safety & protect
children from harm.

The residents of Hampton Road, Norton Ave, Caerphilly Road, & Rhydhelig Ave have suffered from noise pollution
from the New Inn. The seating area creates a problem in terms of noise arising from the gathering of people
drinking, smoking or simply talking. The proposals from Punch Taverns to remove the seating to the side of the pub
will not remove the issue of noise; and | would support the prevention of use of the outside area to ensure the
amenity of local residents.

Public nuisance in the form of ASB within the Hampton Road & the lane to the rear of the next door garage, arising
from the New Inn, has dominated the lives of residents in the area; and it is not acceptable. There are numerous
reports to the police detailing these incidents, and residents have no confidence that this will not return. Given that
there are children living within these local streets, they deserve to be protected from harm; allowed to sleep; and
not be witnesses to the type of incidents that have occurred in the past. Since the pub has been closed, reSidents
have finally had some respite from all the associated problems.

I should like to speak at the hearing, please.
| Kind wishes

Fenella

Fenella Bowden

Independent Councillor for Heath & Birchgrove
Tel: 02920 692435

Twitter :@HBIndependents

From: Barker, Kirstie

Sent: 10 January 2017 15:43

To: Bowden, Fenella (Clir) <FBowden@card|ff gov.uk>; Hinchey, Graham (ClIr) <Graham.Hinchey@cardiff.gov.uk>;
Hudson, Lyn (Clir) <LHudson@cardiff.gov.uk>

Cc: Griffiths, Paul (PPE) <pgriffiths2 @cardiff.gov.uk>

Subject: Licensing Act 2003: Application for Review - New Inn, Caerphilly Road, Cardiff

| am writing to advise you that an application for a Review of the existing Premises Licence was received on 10th
January 2017 in respect of the above premises. A Licence Review requires the licensing authority to consider the
matter and to take any necessary action to tackle any substantiated problems identified.

Page 36



CoppEPL The a0 teskgn s 28 o ot
conithued Bacrk s i sk copykhlofCooat . ans
“Wrokton 0 30 Lrm b i s peiadon .
aishednanting

CONTRACTORS PLEASE NOTE

1 e o dmaralons (s bo saied rom s chaning M

e e et ot sey kcrwroncia ke,

2 ™ i tuat b g I cofuocon whi i soecicaton
7 of i a0 rlaad domving, Ay stuckeatwart el

Ak ket vort sl 0 ivpacied ot andsnges by e
‘#urhea seginasr and Ba Locl ko' Bukg oo

‘donages. oo of Yoo, et hared by g s 0 0o e e e
by of Pa contacer.

Licensed Area ) Ay ducropareles beivean drrsings v drawdapt nd
‘sowcHoallon, st be repvdied 16 S baigre: M ' oy work

Fixtures and Fittings
5 2N (WP or SWR)
Unit Area - 276 Square Metres
Vertical bar
- uu\ dinking arga Lcensedt Area - 199 Squars
» A Proposed Cover Numbers
B
clec temal -
R AN KEY.TQ SYMBOLS
~%¢ _ DROP [ —
,_‘}“ﬁ_ | R @ [entne
i | B
B a ; L
e T T o e
& S [ oo |
IR oty . o o ¢ AMENDED T0 §UTT
,.,.@._ e ® B [ B 196217 | pevisen pLannG | 5P
i A e ;
@ ............. ] a . B, [ AMENDED TO SUIT
_,‘MA . YARD [t —— A (00918 ) pevised A
o) S— . , e TR
ﬁn S 4 N Ladies Q _
i sy @ @ tollets BEER
: = DELIVERY _
! . f!
RAMP UP
Loungebar 1 e .
A L
H . §§oﬂuﬂl~m&§ﬂf
| : o
f - g il
i ! Fxabook: wonw acabrrk rumizen i
X ﬁm )
el PUNCH
d | |
. External patio area e
\k\'}){!/

THE NEW INN

| . 67 Caerphily Road
Cardift
CF14 4AE

oweq T
LICENSING PLAN
EX) by
150@A1 V8
3 omshs m?ﬁ&!

0gs0.
2089-60




. Co|
Dt

"

Sachi S e

QY0 ATITHAHIND
t
£
)
:

[

SRR S,
s,

pw{t ;;3; oun

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Pau Orders
CauntyHall

Alantic Wherf
Cardff CF104UW
Tel: 029 20872000

City of Cardiff Council

Cyngor Dinas Caerdydd

.t

CARDIFE
CAERDYDD

HYOHELIS avenygp
L /
-
9
5
&
2
%
3
1
Title
Scale: 1:1500
Date: 1532017 at 1220 PM
Coordintes:
T oy o e ooy ity Edirty Courel ifrretianNO
S copyis E ounail i on
ﬁrﬂécgyopg maybe rrggg y Y
Ordnance Survey 100023376 (2014).

Page 38



Agenda Item 4

CARDIFF COUNCIL
CYNGOR CAERDYDD

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE:

Report of the Head of Regulatory Services

Gambling Act 2005 - Applications in respect of Licensed Premises Gaming Machines
Permits

The Sub-Committee are requested to determine the following applications for gaming machine
permits in respect of licensed premises.

Church Inn, Ty Glas Avenue, Llanishen, Cardiff

Application to vary the Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permit to allow four category C
machines. The permit currently allows three category C machines.

Ivor Davies, Cowbridge Road East, Canton, Cardiff

Application to vary the Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permit to allow six category C
machines. The permit currently allows five category C machines.

Dave Holland 15 March 2017
Regulatory Services

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - Brass Beetle
	3 Application for the Review of a Premises Licence
	4 Gambling Permits

